

Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

From: Henry, James <jhenry@gchd.us>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Howard Croft; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); dwalling@cityofflint.com; nhenderson@cityofflint.com; Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); skammer@cityofflint.com; Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: MVALACAK@gchd.us
Subject: Flint Schools

Hello,

As you may know, Genesee County Health Department (GCHD) has respectfully declined the request to conduct the sampling at the Flint schools. GCHD is reconsidering this decision and is in the process of determining the feasibility.

I will be in contact with George to further discuss details.

Thank you
 Jim

Jim Henry RS, MBA
 Environmental Health Supervisor
 Genesee County Health Department www.gchd.us
 630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4
 Flint, MI 48502-1540
 Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125
 E-mail jhenry@gchd.us



*NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us/>

From: Howard Croft [mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Dayne Walling (dwalling@cityofflint.com); Natasha Henderson (nhenderson@cityofflint.com); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Henry, James; Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Sean Kammer (skammer@cityofflint.com); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Weekly Coordination Meetings

Mary,

I can confirm the scheduling of a Water Plant tour for this Friday immediately following our morning meeting.

Thank you,

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 8:18 AM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

I just sent a separate note to Sean asking to confirm Friday, October 23, 10:00-11:30 for the weekly meeting with Flint.

Howard, if the plant tour can happen after that meeting, that would be great. Please confirm if that will work out or please provide another date/time this week. Ideally it would be good for Friday since we most likely will be in Flint for a 10:00 meeting.

Thank you.

P.S. Sean, I have copied you as I don't believe you were copied in the first note. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen

Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant

Department of Environmental Quality

Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South

Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)

Fax: 517-241-7401

Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:51 AM

To: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)

Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Dayne Walling (dwalling@cityofflint.com); Natasha Henderson (nhenderson@cityofflint.com); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Henry, James (jhenry@gchd.us);

Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

Subject: Re: Weekly Coordination Meetings

I will make sure that everything is in place for a tour of the Water Plant.

On Sun, Oct 18, 2015 at 6:04 PM, Edgerton, Shelly (LARA) <EdgertonS1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Friday will work for me as well.

Shelly Edgerton

Chief Deputy Director & Chief Data Systems Officer

Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

edgertons1@michigan.gov

Phone: [517 241-4805](tel:5172414805)

Cell: PPI

LEGAL NOTICE: This e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Neither this e-mail nor any attachment(s) establish an attorney-client relationship, constitute an electronic signature or provide consent to contract electronically, unless expressly so stated by the sender in the body of this e-mail or an attachment.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 18, 2015, at 1:06 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

That time works for me, George,

Eden

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM

Chief Medical Executive

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend Street, 5th Floor CVB

Lansing, MI 48913

Phone: 517-335-8011

wellse3@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Dayne Walling (dwalling@cityofflint.com); Natasha Henderson (nhenderson@cityofflint.com); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); 'Howard Croft'; Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Henry, James (jhenry@gchd.us)

Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

Subject: Weekly Coordination Meetings

Greetings everyone,

As per our discussion yesterday at City Hall, I am sending out an e-mail to the group so that we can have a convenient distribution list for everyone involved in the weekly coordination meetings.

I was able to meet with Jim Henry at the GCHD yesterday and I am happy to report that it appears that he will be able to join our group. Jim and the GCHD will certainly be valuable partners as we move forward with our task.

I would like to suggest that we continue to meet on Friday's if that is feasible. I think that Friday will work nicely as it will allow us to have a fresh retrospective on the week that just passed and allow us to plan for the upcoming week. I think the 10:00 AM time slot worked well as it allows folks in Lansing to get into the office to take care of some details before heading out and it allows sufficient time in the afternoon to get additional work done.

I would like to get a tour of the Flint Water Treatment Plant scheduled for next week if possible. It could either occur in conjunction with the weekly coordination meeting or it could potentially be scheduled for a different day. It would probably be most efficient to link it with the weekly meeting. I would like to bring Eric Shaw with me for the tour. Eric would take video of the tour as part of the message that we (all of the partners) are moving forward.

Please respond to the group if you have additional staff to be included in the cc line. Also respond to the group if I inadvertently excluded anyone from the "To" line.

Perhaps Sean and Mary Beth can work together to get the weekly coordination meetings scheduled.

Thanks to all!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

--

Howard Croft

Public Works Director

City of Flint

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043

hcroft@cityofflint.com

--

Howard Croft

Public Works Director

City of Flint

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

Ph# 810.766.7135 Ext. 2043

hcroft@cityofflint.com